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From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>

Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at t
Organlzatlon

»Mdbf Dec 03, 2018 03:29 PM
%)
JE #1 attachment

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva aQ, [4/
56 Rue de Moillebeau D /Z

1209 Geneva. /
Tel : 022 919 1250

fFax : 022 734 9084

Email - prun.geneva@mifa.gov.lk v
visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org 7/%77

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:54 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the
World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in
addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We
kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at
https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by
email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the
Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female
candidates.

Req.  Title | Grade ! Contract City - Name | Req. Job Job Field - Closing date Major office
Identifier* | | type - Level Name
1805842 | Chief, Procurement Policy and ' P6 Fixed-term Geneva ! “Professiona | Administratio = 08-Jan-2019 HQ
Strategic Directions appointmen o n & 23:59:00 Headquarters
| t | management
1805263 Medical Officer (Communicable P5 Fixed-term Jakarta | Professiona | Medical & 18-Dec-2018 SE South
Diseases) appointmen o health- 23:59:00 East Asia
t i related
1805368 Epidemiologist P4 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Medical & 21-Dec-2018 HQ
appointmen | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
t under related
Staff Rule
) 420.4
1804811 Technical Officer P4 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Medical & 30-Nov-2018 HQ
appointmen | health- + 10:48:37 Headquarters
t under related
Staff Rule
e ———————————— s - W FORURIVRRIVRWEI IS S S—— .420 4 s = W—— - SV - SOV VRVRUIIRSY R
1805844 Technical Officer, International P4 Fixed-term | Honiara Professiona | Medical & 18-Dec-2018 WP Western
Health Regulations (IHR) | appointmen | health- 23:59:00 Pacific
t related
1805902 Data Scientist P4 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Medical & 18-Dec-2018 HQ
{ ] appointmen | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
t under | related
Staff Rule
1805767 Technical Officer (Vector Control P3 | Temporary Geneva Professiona | Medical & . 21-Dec-2018 HQ
Product Assessment) | appointmen | | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
. tunder related
| Staff Rule
1806017 | Project Management Officer | P3 . Temporary = Ankara Professiona | Administratio = 19-Dec-2018 . EU Europe




11805283 | Technical Officer
1803535 | Technical Officer
i
1805543 HR Officer (Administréii\)e Law)

1805650 | Project Officer

* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of

vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships
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A global internship requisition is published on the WHO recruitment site and can be accessed at

https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail .ftI?job=1803403&tz=GMT%2B01%3A00. We would

- HQ

Headquarters

i

Headquarters

HQ
Headquarters

T
' Headquarters

welcome your support in outreach efforts to qualified and interested interns. Full information on the WHO
internship programme is available at http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms
Cornelia Griss (e-mail: grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department

World Health Organization

e WHO advertised vacancies 3 December 2018.xIsx

15 KB

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>
Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health

Organization

Tue, Nov 20, 2018 10:18 PM
#»1 attachment

To : Ministry of Health <secretary@health.gov.lk>, aludowyke@gmail.com

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva
56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva.

Tel : 022 919 1250

Fax : 022 734 9084

Email - prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk
Visit our web : WWW.lankamission.org

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:21 PM
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

Req. Title Grade | Appointme | City - Name = Req. Job Job Field - Closing date Major office
Identifier* nt type . Level Name
1805795 i Technical Officer P2 Fixed-term | Cairo - Professiona | Administratio | 08-Dec-2018 EM Eastern
appointme | n& 23:59:00 Mediterranea
nt management n
. 1805761 Communications Officer P2 Fixed-term | Brussels Professiona | Administratio | 06-Dec-2018 EU Europe
' appointme o n& 23:59:00
nt management
1805292 Technical Officer P2 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Emergency 06-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme | relief/Crisis 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under intervention
Staff Rule
. o 420.4 i
1804872 Technical Officer P2 Temporary | Geneva . Professiona | Administratio | 04-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme | n & 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under management
Staff Rule
420.4
1805128 Technical Officer P2 Temporary | New York  Professiona | Medical & 04-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under related
Staff Rule
420.4
1805255 Technical Officer (Logistics) P3 Fixed-term | Suva Professiona | Administratio | 06-Dec-2018 WP Western
appointme | n& 23:59:00 Pacific
nt management
1805354 Technical Officer (NCD) 3 Fixed-term | Suva Professiona | Medical & 06-Dec-2018 WP Western
appointme | health- 23:59:00 Pacific
nt related
1805122 Communications Officer P3 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Administratio | 06-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme | n& 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under management
Staff Rule
420.4
1805258 Risk Communications Officer P3 Fixed-term | Suva Professiona | Administratio | 05-Dec-2018 WP Western
appointme | n& 23:59:00 Pacific
nt management
1805728 Surveillance Officer-P3 (Ethiopia) P3 Fixed-term | Addis Ababa | Professiona | Emergency 29-Nov-2018 AF Africa
appointme | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
nt intervention
1805582 Technical Officer - Epidemiologist- P3 Fixed-term | Monrovia Professiona | Emergency 28-Nov-2018 AF Africa
P3 (Liberia) appointme | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
nt intervention
1805581 Technical Officer — Nutrition -P3 P3 Fixed-term | South Professiona | Emergency 28-Nov-2018 AF Africa
(South Sudan) appointme | Sudan | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
nt intervention
1805586 Technical Officer Water and P3 Fixed-term | Juba Professiona | Emergency 28-Nov-2018 AF Africa
Sanitation (WASH)-P3 (South appointme | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
Sudan) nt intervention
1805479 External Relation/Resource P3 Fixed-term | South Professiona | Emergency 28-Nov-2018 AF Africa
Mobilization (EXR) officer-P3 (South appointme | Sudan | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
Sudan) nt intervention
1805615 Technical Officer (Tuberculosis) P3 Temporary | Antananariv @ Professiona | Medical & 02-Dec-2018 AF Africa
appointme | o | health- 23:59:00
nt under related
Staff Rule
» 420.4
1805679 Scientist (Alliance HPSR) P4 Temporary . Geneva Professiona | Medical & 10-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under related
Staff Rule
420.4
1805548 Technical Officer (Technologies P4 Temporary | Geneva Professiona | Medical & 10-Dec-2018 HQ
Standards & Norms) appointme | health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under related
Staff Rule
4204
1805537 Technical Officer (Regulation of P4 Temporary | Geneva . Professiona | Medical & 10-Dec-2018 HQ




1805659

1805625

1805100

11805737

1805291

1805269

1805326

Medicines & other Health
. Technologies)

Projéét Manager' -

Technical Ofﬁcer, Immunization
Programme Operations

‘Coordinator, Security Services

' External Relation/R‘é‘saﬁFéé'
. Mobilization-P5(Ethiopia)

| Coordonnateur du groupe de
responsabilité sectorielle Santé-P5
(Mali, RDC)

" Senior Protocol Officer

H

‘ /Codrdinatovr, inféérétgd Service

i Delivery (ISD)

. nt

. appointme | . health- 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt under related
Staff Rule
P4 | Fixed-term | Suva | Professiona | Medical & . 05-Dec-2018 WP Western
. appointme | health- 23:59:00 Pacific
nt . related
P4 Temporary | Freetown Professiona = Medical & 05-Dec-2018 AF Africa
. appointme | . health- 23:59:00
. ntunder related
. Staff Rule
P5 Fixed-term | Geneva . Professiona | Administratio | 06-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme il n& 23:59:00 Headquarters
nt management
P5 Fixed-term | Addis Ababa | Professiona | Emergency 29-Nov-2018 AF Africa
appointme | relief/Crisis 23:59:00
nt intervention
P5 Fixed-term | Multiple . Professiona | Emergency 28-Nov-2018 AF Africa
appointme | duty 1 relief/Crisis 23:59:00
nt stations | intervention
P5 Fixed-term Geneva . Professiona | Administratio | 04-Dec-2018 HQ
appointme b n& 23:59:00 Headquarters
o nt management
P5 . Fixed-term | Manila . Professiona @ Medical & 02-Dec-2018 WP Western
| appointme il health- 23:59:00 Pacific
i related

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

https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=1803403&tz=GMT%2B01%3A00. We would

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

-- WHO advertised vacancies 19 November 2018.xlsx

12 KB




Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

Req. Identifier  Title Grade  Contracttype |City - Name :Req. Job Level Job Field - Name Closing date Maj;Jr office
1805842 Chief, Procurement Policy and Strategic P6 Fixed-term Geneva Professional  |Administration & |08-Jan-2019 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
Directions appointment management
1805263 Medical Officer (Communicable Diseases) P5 Fixed-term Jakarta Professional Medical & health-; 18-Dec-2018 23:59:00 SE South East
appointment related Asia
1805368 Epidemiologist P4 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health-/21-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1804811 Technical Officer P4 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health-/30-Nov-2018 10:48:37 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1805844 Technical Officer, International Health P4 Fixed-term Honiara Professional  {Medical & health-{ 18-Dec-2018 23:59:00 WP Western
Regulations (IHR) appointment related Pacific
1805902 Data Scientist P4 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health-| 18-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
18077 Technical Officer (Vector Control Product P3 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health-{21-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
Assessment) appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1806017 Project Management Officer P3 Temporary Ankara Professional  {Administration & {19-Dec-2018 23:59:00 EU Europe
appointment management
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1805283 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health- 17-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1803535 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Professional  {Medical & health-17-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1805543 HR Officer (Administrative Law) P3 Fixed-term Budapest Professional  {Administration & |17-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment management
1805650 Project Officer P2 Temporary Geneva Professional {Medical & health-18-Dec-2018 23:59:00 HQ Headquarters
appointment related
under Staff

Rule 420.4




